

Re: For approval: OEB review - Dec. 14

From: "Yoo, Sarah (CAB)" <sarah.yoo@ontario.ca>
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Drake Smith, Caitlin (CAB)" <caitlin.drakesmith@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 13 Dec 2017 22:17:10 -0500
Attachments: Ontario to Review OEB - Bulletin - Ministry edits to PO - 20171213 v2.docx (42.12 kB)

Hi Karen, Tim: just sharing the almost final version. Just litigating some additional changes. Thanks!

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 10:30
To: Yoo, Sarah (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Drake Smith, Caitlin (CAB)
Subject: RE: For approval: OEB review - Dec. 14

Went back to check the materials, and it was in fact due by Jan 2019, so this seems consistent. The 2 year timeframe was in case there are delays in delivering on the mandate.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Yoo, Sarah (CAB)
Sent: December-12-17 10:11 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Drake Smith, Caitlin (CAB)
Subject: RE: For approval: OEB review - Dec. 14

Hi Karen,

Thanks for flagging. I can ask Energy to confirm when I return the approved bulletin.

Sarah

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: December-12-17 10:10 AM
To: Yoo, Sarah (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Cc: Drake Smith, Caitlin (CAB)
Subject: RE: For approval: OEB review - Dec. 14

Thanks Sarah. I thought this was a 2 year project but the NR has them reporting back by end of 2018?

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Yoo, Sarah (CAB)
Sent: December 12, 2017 10:06 AM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-

Watson2@ontario.ca>

Cc: Drake Smith, Caitlin (CAB) <Caitlin.DrakeSmith@ontario.ca>

Subject: FW: For approval: OEB review - Dec. 14

FYI

From: Yoo, Sarah (CAB)

Sent: December-12-17 10:05 AM

To: Bossin, Bryan (OPO)

Cc: Drake Smith, Caitlin (CAB)

Subject: For approval: OEB review - Dec. 14

Hi Bryan,

Bulletin attached for your approval.

Please advise on posting time.

Thanks,

SARAH YOO

Senior Advisor

Cabinet Office Communications

P: 416-314-0283 | BB: 647-280-0329